From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 8:35 AM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: October 2023 KSIS Infinite Campus News

The October 2023 KSIS Infinite Campus News is available. Please share the publication within your
district and feel free to submit articles or suggestions for future editions.

In this edition:

1. Intent for Early Graduation Program deadline is Oct. 15
Growth Factor submission time is almost here
Title Il (English Learners and Immigrant) data quality review
Verify preschool enrollment count now
Check course setup now for next year’s School Report Card
Infinite Campus Interchange 2023 is Dec. 14-15
Minimum requirements for graduation FAQ updated for the 2023-2024 academic year
KSIS published ad hoc reports and documentation updates
. Training updates
10. Data Calendar
11. October is Cybersecurity Awareness month
12. School Data Services Team
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Thank you,
Linda

Linda Burton

Assistant Director

Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2461
Email: linda.burton@education.ky.gov
300 Sower Blvd. — 4th floor

Frankfort, KY 40601

Twitter: @KyDeptofEd

Kentucky Department of

EDUCATION

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested
to notify the sender immediately.
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